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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY 

AT LOUISVILLE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

JEFFREY CAMPBELL 
MARK DYER 
DAWN ANTLE 
PHYSICIANS PRIMARY CARE, P L L C 

NO. 

U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
WEST'N. DIST. KENTUCKY 

INDICTMENT 

18U.S.C. §2 
18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(7) 
18U.S.C. § 1347 
18 U.S.C. § 1349 
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) 
21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C) 
21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(l)(E)(i) 
21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(2) 
21 U.S.C. § 846 
21 U.S.C. §853 

The Grand Jury charges: 
COUNT 1 

(Unlawful Distribution and Dispensing of Controlled Substances-Conspiracy) 

Beginning no later than June 1, 2010, and continuing through on or about April 22, 2014, 

in the Western District of Kentucky, Jefferson County, Kentucky, and elsewhere, JEFFREY 

CAMPBELL, MARK DYER, DAWN ANTLE, and PHYSICIANS PRIMARY CARE, 

P L L C , defendants herein, and others, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did conspire with 

each other to knowingly and intentionally distribute and dispense, and caused to be distributed 

and dispensed, Schedule I I , I I I and IV controlled substances to patients, without a legitimate 

medical purpose and outside of the usual course of professional medical practice, 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(C), 

841(b)(l)(E)(i), 841(b)(2), and 846. 
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The Grand Jury further charges: 
COUNTS 2-5 

(Unlawful Distribution and Dispensing of Controlled Substances-Schedule II) 

During the date ranges listed below, in the Western District of Kentucky, Jefferson 

County, Kentucky, and elsewhere, JEFFREY CAMPBELL and MARK DYER, defendants 

herein, aided and abetted by others, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly and 

intentionally distributed and dispensed, and caused to be distributed and dispensed, Schedule I I 

controlled substances to the patients listed below, without a legitimate medical purpose and 

outside of the usual course of professional medical practice: 
COUNTS DATES DRUG(s) PATIENTS 

2 December 6, 2012 through April 19, 2014 Methadone B M . 

3 November 14, 2013 through April 22,2014 Oxycodone 
Methadone 

C M . 

4 July 23, 2013 through April 15, 2014 Oxycodone B.S, 

5 July 31, 2013 through April 18, 2014 Methadone M.S. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C), and 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 

The Grand Jury further charges: 

COUNTS 6-7 

(Unlawful Distribution and Dispensing of Controlled Substances-Hydrocodone) 

During the date ranges listed below, in the Western District of Kentucky, Jefferson 

County, Kentucky, and elsewhere, MARK DYER, defendant herein, aided and abetted by 

others, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly and intentionally distributed and 

dispensed, and caused to be distributed and dispensed Hydrocodone, a Schedule I I I controlled 

2 


